Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: lain Myrans <imyrans@tesla.com>

Sent: March 25, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Hussaini, Sarah (IC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Chan, Marco (IC); Holden, Cheryl (IC); lain McColl;
Lawrence Hogan; Audrey Dépault

Subject: Re: Ventilators

Hello Sarah, Caitlin and team,
Thank you for taking the time to speak with us this afternoon.

As discussed, | am providing our contact information below. Please don’t hesitate to reach out us if you have any follow-
up questions. We look forward to hearing how we can be of greatest assistance and are ready to help in this effort any
way we can.

lain McColl -- Sr. Director and facility lead, Tesla Hibar (Richmond Hill)
e Main point of contact for Tesla’s Hibar facility
e imccoll@tesla.com

Lawrence (Larry) Hogan — Operations lead, Tesla Hibar (Richmond Hill)
e Alternate point of contact for Tesla’s Hibar facility
e |ahogan@tesla.com

lain Myrans — National Lead for Public Policy & Government Affairs, Tesla (Toronto)
e Main point of contact for Tesla
e 647-302-0167 | imyrans@tesla.com

Audrey Dépault — Sr. Policy Associate, Tesla (Montreal)
e Alternate contact for Tesla
e adepault@tesla.com | 438-228-1389

All the best and keep well,
lain.

From: lain Myrans <imyrans@tesla.com>

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 at 3:01 PM

To: "Hussaini, Sarah (IC)" <sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>

Cc: "Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)" <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>, "Chan, Marco (IC)"
<marco.chan@canada.ca>, "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Ventilators

Hi everyone. The line is open at the numbers below.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://tesla.zoom.com/j/630184629

One tap mobile
+15873281099,,6301846294# Canada
+16473744685,,6301846294# Canada
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